
Service Provider Questions – RFP #21373 – High Speed Internet Service 
 

1. To help meet the Diversity Goal, Is there a resource the District recommends for finding diversity qualified firms 
with the skills and experience to assist in components of this project such as engineering and construction of fiber 

network to support this project? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Please identify the manufacturer and model of the District LAN switch as each location.  Is this the same for all 

locations(including CMSD fiber-connected sites not part of this RFP)? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. In Section VIII Proposer Qualifications Form, please clarify what you are looking for: “ List the name and addresses 

of every person having an interest in this RFP”? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Pg. 73 references a transition period commencing July 1, 2022.  I believe 2023 is intended? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. What is the current topology of your WAN(Wide Area Network) connecting all your CMSD fiber-connected sites – 

hub and spoke, more resilient, ring? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The District does not have a resource.  

Cisco Meraki MS225. 

 The name of the company and the business address would suffice.  

Yes 

This question doesn’t pertain to the request for High-Speed Internet Services. 
This question is about our WAN setup. 


